
DATE:   December 8, 2023 

TO: SCERA Retirement Board   

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer 

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 2023 

Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department 
Naugle Jr James 10/21/23 Sheriff's Office 
Johnson Catherine 10/24/23 Community Development Comm 
Pustejovsky Darlene 10/30/23 Deferred 
Beaudreau Bret 10/31/23 Water Agency 
Carroll Paul 10/31/23 Human Resources 
Rivas Manzo Araceli 10/31/23 Human Services 
Scott Celeste 10/31/23 Human Services 
Tipton Samuel 10/31/23 Transportation & Public Works 
Alexander Irma 11/2/23 Human Services 
Cash Andrew 11/2/23 Sheriff's Office 
Imrie Gregory 11/5/23 Deferred 
Floyd Robert 11/2/23 Water Agency 
Donaldson Buffy 11/11/23 Sheriff's Office 
Lew Keith 11/14/23 General Services 
Cittoni Julianne 11/16/23 Deferred 
Del Angel Julio 11/17/23 Transferred 
Mungary Carla 11/17/23 Human Services 
Kinzie Pamela 11/30/23 Deferred 
Dentoni James 12/1/23 Transferred 
Allen Glenn 12/2/23 Human Services 
Margetts Michael 12/2/23 Fairgrounds 
Holbrook Karen 12/3/23 Deferred 
Finley Debra 12/5/23 Human Services 
Mercado Paredes Luz 12/5/23 Human Services 
Schoen Amy 12/5/23 Deferred 
Carranza Armando 12/7/23 Probation 
Galindo Esther 12/12/23 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer 


